

Whitehurst, Latrincy

From: Heyen, Susan [Susan.Heyen@marioncountyfl.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 10:23 AM
To: Whitehurst, Latrincy
Subject: RE: Wastewater treatment service areas
Attachments: gravity sa.shx; gravity sa.dbf; gravity sa.prj; gravity sa.sbn; gravity sa.sbx; gravity sa.shp

Ms. Whitehurst,

Here is a shapefile showing the Marion County Sewer Areas – These are only the county areas, the cities of Dunnellon, Belleview, and Ocala have their own service areas. Also there are private utilities in the area that have sewer service.

Thank You

Susan Heyen
Eng. Tech III
Marion County Utilities
352-671-8521

From: Northey, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 10:15 AM
To: Heyen, Susan
Subject: FW: Wastewater treatment service areas

See below, can you send them the file/s that they need?

-Mel

From: Zace, Bill
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 4:27 PM
To: Northey, Melissa
Subject: FW: Wastewater treatment service areas

Mel,

FYI, I emailed this person (?) that we could help and asked him or her to call. See me when you get a chance (no rush).

Bill

"Choice, not chance, determines destiny"

From: Whitehurst, Latrincy [mailto:Latrincy.Whitehurst@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 3:56 PM
To: Behnke, Paul; slewis@pa.marion.fl.us; mmcvey@pa.marion.fl.us; pscoggins@pa.marion.fl.us; Zace, Bill
Subject: FW: Wastewater treatment service areas

7/31/2008

Hello

I am not sure who I need to contact, however, my name is Latrincy Whitehurst and I work with Florida Department of Environmental Protection out of Tallahassee, FL. I am in the process of creating a map for the state of showing all areas that are connected to county and/or city sewer. However I have to collect data from both the county and city level. If at all possible I need to get GIS shapefiles or CAD files of the city sewer coverage areas to include in this map. If you can help me with this information please either email me back or contact me at the phone number below. Otherwise could you direct me to someone who you think could help me?

Thanks

Latrincy Whitehurst , M.S.
Environmental Specialist III
GIS Subsection
Bureau of WaterShed Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blairstone Rd MS3525
Tallahassee FL 32399

(850)245-8539 (O)
(850)245-7571 (F)

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on [this link to the DEP Customer Survey](#). Thank you in advance for completing the survey.